MRB group

www.mrbgroup.com

Engineering, Architecture, Surveying, D.P.C.

September 2, 2022

Mr. Doug Finch, Town Manager
Town of Canandaigua

5440 Routes 5 & 20 West
Canandaigua, New York 14424

RE: S & J MORRELL BUILDERS — LOT 950 & LOT 951 ARBOUR HILL TRAIL
AMENDED SITE PLAN REVIEW
TAX MAP NO. 112.19-1-50.000
CPN No. 22-061
MRB PROJECT NO.: 0300.12001.000 PHASE 297

Dear Mr. Finch:

MRB has completed a review of the submitted Amended Site Plan regarding the above
referenced project, dated June 29, 2022, prepared by Marathon Engineering. We offer
the following comments for the Planning Board’s consideration. A brief written response
to each comment should be provided by the design engineer.

1. Asignature approval line should be provided for the Planning Board Chair.

If you have any questions, comments or concerns regarding any of the above
comments please contact me.

Sincerely,

B e
& LonCeS Brabant, CPESC
( Pr(ec’ror of Planning & Environmental Services
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